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IMAGING

TO: Office & Billing Managers

FROM: Michele Saint Preux, Provider Relations Coordinator
Date:

RE: Monthly NJ Master Payer List

All patients represented by the Carriers below are to be billed through Carisk Imaging, unless
scheduled by another network. Any appointment confirmed or scheduled with your office by Carisk
Imaging must be billed to Carisk Imaging.

AUTO INSURANCE CARRIERS

AAA Mid- Atlantic GEICO Nationwide

Allstate Insurance Harleysville Insurance Plymouth Rock Assurance
Amica Insurance Hartford Insurance (aka The Hartford) Progressive

Country Way IDS Property Casualty PURE

Encompass Property Casualty Liberty Mutual Insurance Company Selective Insurance
Esurance MAPFRE Insurance Company State Farm

Farmers Insurance Metlife USAA

Foremost Insurance Group National General Insurance Co

WORKERS' COMPENSATION MEDICAL MANAGEMENT
Broadspire NCA Comp COMPANIES

City of Jersey Qity . NY City Law Department (City of NY) Auto Injury Solutions (AIS)
Claims Resolution Corporation(CRC) NY State Insurance Fund (NYSIF) Prizm

D & H Alternative Risk Solutions Safe TPA Procura

Eastern Alliance Insurance Strategic Comp

Future Comp US Dept of Labor

Please be sure to have these payers added to your claims system as follows:
CARRIER NAME / Carisk Imaging
25A Hanover Road, Suite 201
Florham Park, NJ 07932
P: 973-451-9415
F: 973-451-8292

To opt-out/unsubscribe from receiving such fax messages from us, please call us at 973-451-9415,
fax us at 973-451-8292 or email us at optout@cariskpartners.com with your request.
Upon receipt of the opt-out request, your fax number will be removed from our system
and you will not receive additional faxes from us within 30 days or less.
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